Our ref: WK /201207034
Please ask for: Louise Burns
Direct Dial: 01473 433039
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Rackham's Auto Body Centre
47 Boss Hall Road

[pswich

Suffolk

IP15BN

7th November 2012

Dear Mr Rackham

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010

Per mit ref: EP23/3

IPSWICH

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Grafton House
15-17 Russell Road
Ipswich Suffolk
IP1 2DE

www.ipswich.gov.uk

Further to the inspection undertaken by my colleague David Rowe in October, | can confirm that
the operation was found to be satisfactory and complied with the conditions of the permit and had a

LOW risk rating.

As you may be aware Defra has recently produced arevised process guidance note for the re-
spraying of road vehicles [PG6/34(11)]. Pleasefind attached a Variation Notice, accompanied by
the varied permit ref: EP23/3 which takes account of changes made in the guidance.

If you have any queries or would like to discuss the varied permit please do not hesitate to contact

me.

Yours sincerely

Louise Burns
Environmental Health Officer
Commercial Services
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